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Roy, Lauren 

From: Petreski, Sonya on behalf of Adjudication 

Sent: Monday, 28 April 2008 10:17 AM 

To: Chisholm, Shane; Roy, Lauren 

Subject: FW: e-bay and pay pal [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Categories: SEC=UNCLASSIFIED 

ACCC Classification: SEC=UNCLASSIFIED 

ED FROR4 horn: Leigh and Val [ m a i l t o o  ~ " ~ X ~ ~ ~ \ E G ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  
Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2008 11:04 AM 
To: Adjudication 
Subject: e-bay and pay pal 

I wish to lodge my objection to the compulsory use of pay pal on e-bay. 

I have been a user of e-bay for 4 years in which time I have both bought and sold several items. 

This makes me a low volume user, but I have been happy to buy or sell items locally, with both using pick up 
COD method of collection and payment. This is quite satisfactory for me, and I feel that a compulsory 
registration for a payment method I do not wish to use is quite unfair. 

Using pay pal would mean additional fees to e-bay with no actual security for items that are posted, as the 
recipient simply has to claim they did not receive the item. I have heard of this happening to other e-bay 
users. 

Valma Kozlowski 

I 
EXCLUDED FROk! 

PUBLIC REGlSFER 


